
 

 
 
 

30 June 2011 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
 
Kinetic Electrical Hawkes Bay was engaged by Brian Perry Civil to undertake the electrical & 
instrumentation works on our Waikato Water Treatment Plant Stage 3 Upgrade Enabling 
Works Project. This project was of a critical nature due to both time constraints and quality 
assurance requirements of the client (Watercare Services Ltd). 
 
The critical parts of this contract included. 
 

 The relocation and exothermic welding of the main earthing system. 

 The installation of new ladder routes to enable the relocation of the main feeder cables. 

 Working inside an operational water treatment plant (a key Auckland infrastructure 
asset). 

 Planning of critical shutdowns to comply with the operational requirements. 

 Project planning and utilising the JSA safety planning procedure. 
 
Kinetic Electrical completed this project on time and within budget. The quality and 
workmanship was of a high standard and all health and safety requirements were met and 
exceeded. 
 
Shane Mear was the Project Manager for Kinetic. Shane ensured that critical timelines were 
achieved and JSA planning was maintained. Kinetic Electrical maintains a high standard and 
displays a very professional structure on site. 
 
Please feel free to contact me for any further information. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Steve Livesay 
Manager Water/Wastewater 
Brian Perry Civil 
 
 
Phone: 02721069078 
Email: stevel@fcc.co.nz 


